

Agenda

26th February 2018

Herriard Parish Council Meeting to be held on Monday, February 26th, 2018 at 7.30pm in the Herriard Royal British Legion Hall.

All Councillors are summoned to attend.

An Open Forum, during which parishioners may raise matters of interest, will be held towards the end of the meeting

- 1. Apologies for absence**
- 2. To receive Declarations of Interest**
- 3. To approve minutes from Parish Council meeting of 4th December 2017**
- 4. To receive the latest Police report – PC Andrew Reid**
- 5. Roads and Traffic – Rod Bolt:**
Including: A339, Avenue Speed restriction; & Golden Pot junction
- 6. Herriard housing project update – Cllrs Jervoise/Davies**
- 7. Herriard Green paths**
- 8. Rural broadband - update Cllr Davies**
- 9. Planning:**
AD/BA103 - Veolia - (HPC comments re traffic) -now approved by HCC
17/03487/FUL - Moto MSA at M6 junction 6 (HPC objection) - awaiting decision by B&DBC
17/03724/HSE - Herriard House (HPC no objection) - now granted by B&DBC
17/04007/HSE - Whitewood Cottage (HPC no objection) - now granted by B&DBC
17/04033/FUL - Herriard affordable housing scheme - awaiting decision by B&DBC
- 10. HPC website update plans – David Freer**
- 11. By-election recharge proposals**
- 12. Matters not dealt with elsewhere**
- 13. Open Forum**
- 14. To receive the Parish Council Financial summary for 2017/18**
- 15. To authorise cheques required**
- 16. To confirm date of next meeting**